
CENWP-OD-J         May 29, 2019 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 19JDA12 Spill gate #7 brake failure 
 
On the morning of 25 May, spill gate 7 was forced out of service with a brake failure.  Brakes 
were installed on 28 May, but during testing the motor failed to the gearbox.  A spare motor is in 
inventory and is being replaced this morning.  JDA plans on the gate being returned to service by 
this afternoon.   
 
 

A. Species –  
B. Origin – unknown 
C. Length – unknown 
D. Marks and tags – none 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none 
F. Cause and Time of Death – unknown 
G. Future and Preventative Measures –  

 
 

Sincerely, 
JD Project Fisheries 

Update on 190530:  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grosvenor, Eric G CIV (US)  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 3:34 PM 
To: Kovalchuk, Erin H CIV USARMY CENWP (US) <Erin.H.Kovalchuk@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: RE: FPOM: Official Coordination 19JDA12 MFR Spill gate 7 brake failure 
 
Erin, 
 
Quick update on gate 7. 
 
A seal had to be ordered that wasn't in stock for the spill gate.  It's expected to arrive next week and be 
replaced and the gate to be returned to service late next week. 
 
Eric 
 
 
  


